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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Mr. Vincent S. Noonan Page 2

We request that the above information be reflected in the next
supplement to the Seabrook Station SER.

Very truly yours,
Wendell P. JoE on

Enclosure

cc: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Service List



wWilliam S. Jordanm, III
Diare Curran

Harmon, Weiss & Jordan
20001 S. Street, N.W.
Suite 430

Washington, D.C. 20009

Robert G. Perlis

Office of the Executive Legal Director
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Robert A. Backus, Esquire
116 Lowell Street

P.0. Box 516

Manchester, NH 03105

Philip Ahrens, Esquire
Assistant Attorney Gemeral
Augusta, ME 04333

Mr. John B. Tanzer
Designated Representative of
the Town of Hampton

5 Morningside Drive

Hampton, NH 03842

Roberta C. Pevear

Designated Representative of
the Town of Hampton Falls
Drinkwater Road

Hampton Falls, NH 03844

Mrs. Sandra Gavutis
Designated Representative of
the Town of Kensington

RFD 1

East Kingston, NH 03827

Jo Ann Shotwell, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Bureau
Department of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place, 19th Floor
Boston, MA 02108

Senator Gordon J. Humphrey
U.S. Senate

Washingtor, DC 20510
(ATTN: Tom Burack)

Diana P. Randall
70 Collins Street
Seabrook, NH 03874

Richard A. Hampe
Hampe and McNicholas
35 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301

Donald E. Chick
Town Manager
Town of Exeter

10 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Brentwood Board of Selectmen
RED Dalton Road
Brentwood, NH 03833

Richard E. Sullivan, Mayor
City Hall -
Newburyport, MA 01950

Calvin A. Canney
City Manager

City Hall

126 Daniel Street

Por tsmouth, NH 03801

Stephen E. Merrill

Attorney General

Dana Bisbee, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
25 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301-6397

Anne Verge, Chairperson
Board of Selectmen

Town Hall

South Hampton, NH 03827

Patrick J. McKeon
Selectmen's Office
10 Central Road
Rye, NH 03870

Carole F. Kagan, Esquire

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. Angi Machiros

Chairman of the Board of Selectmen
Town of Newbury

Newbury, MA 01950

Town Manager's Office
Town Hall - Friend Street
Amesbury, MA 01913

Senator Gordon J. Humphrey
1 Pillsbury Street
Concord, NH 03301

(ATTN: Herb Boynton)

H. Joseph Flynn

Office of General Counsel

Federal Emergency Management Agency
500 C Street, SW

Washington, DC 20472



YANKES ATOMIC FRAMINGHAM MA Enclosure to F.ec

SBN-1002
Coit industries Fairbanks Morse
Engine Divislon
701 Lawtor Averna
Beion. Wigoonein §8 118492
@ Toepnons: 8083444411
Tescoge 303840082
(206086)273
.'u 9, 1986

United Bugineers snd Consrructors
30 Bouth 17¢h Btreet

P.0, Box 8223

Mailedelphia, Pa 19101

Atteacion: Dr, A.X. Fbnar

.‘bj“'l ’000 Fo. lll-”. .’.’o“"!O!'l
Emergency Diesal Generator Set
Public Servica Co, of Wew Hampshire
Seabrook Station
No Load Engins Operation

Refarence: A. Colt letter to the WRO dated 9/11/78
3. Colt ietter 243 =0 D,R, Rhodes dated 8/26/0)
C. Yenkaa Atomic latter to Solt dated 4/3/86

Attachaent. Colt letter to the NRC dated 9/11/73
Gentleawnen!

In respouse to your concern on no load opersation of the Colt 202 engine we
offer tha following. Our My, BStonahockers letter of 9/11/73 te Mr, Fred
Clemfuson of the WRC in Bethasda, Md. cleariy outlines Colts position on low
or no load engine operstion regardless of ambient condicions, The latter
states tha engine should be operated asbove 30% load for st least | hour for
each 24 hours of low lcad (less than 20T) or no load operatiom in each 24 hour

s without regard fer smbient conditions, This is consistent with the

1t Oparation and Maincensnce Msnual for the Seabrook Plenme,

The firet paragraph of Colts letver #243 dated 8/26/83 was in responss to &
quut;'suun directed at Colt by the WRC reviever during am FSAR reviev
on the Sesbrook Plant., Oolts anewer st tha tims of the PAAR mesting were
predicated on the specific question of po or minimug degradation of che
disssle during logg periods of no load operation.

Colt stendard position Ls &s expressed in the Sapt, i1, 1975 letter to Mr,
Prad Clamenson.



(206086)273
United Engineers and Construstors
Philadalphia, PA -2 April 9, 1986

We trusc this will resolve AhYy Qquestione on the 2o load opezation of the
Seabrook/Colt PCZ diasel engines.

Fincerely.

~& W Qe

G.W. Oleon, Bupervisor
Contract Administration

owo/i1
Atteh,

8¢t R, Cesaprima - Wev York Sales Office
‘QJQ b’“'
V.7, Stonshocker
N, Trasger
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701 Lawton Avenye

September 11, 1978

U.S, Nuclear Regulating Commission
Auxi'iary & Power Conversion Systems Branch
Phillips B1dg.

7920 Norfolk Avenue

Bethesda, Md. 20004

Attantion: Mr. Prad Clemenson
Osar We, Clamanioni

This Tetter 1s in reply to nur verbal inquiry of our Mr, R, H, Beadls
in regard to any Tems that could be ancountered or 1imitations we
would impose on the operation of our angine generator sets for axtended
10«.3:? to 30 days - 720 hrs,) at various levals of Yoad (from no
oad to full rated conditions) at rated speed for standdy conditions. Ve

have made & thorough restudy of this ares end come %o the following con-
clusions,

1, There exists no mechanical Timitation within the engine or any of
1ts supportive systams which would Yimit operation over sxtended
periods of time at ratad speed bDetwedn no 108d and reted Toad with
the exception of the possible accumulation of combustion and Tube ofl
products in the exhaust system, at the lower 10ads,

2. This Yimitation can be overcoms by the following method of operating

t!;u‘mm whan 1t 18 necessary to keep 1% running over extenced periods
° N

&, For the PC2 model engine, we would suggest that {f the engine were
to be operated for fods of time axtending over 24 hours and th
Toads were such that they did not exceed 208 of cng ntm reting,
tne enging m\ﬂi be run at above 50% Yoad for at VYeast one hour
fn each 24 hour perfod In grder to minimize the accumylation of
products of combustion and Tubrication in the exhaust sytem, Above
the 20% rating, the engine may be run continuous'y os required, with
the recommendation that the engine parameters de monitorad closely,
ond Togged at Teast datly, 30 43 to be able to discover any mblrl
gm{. 3M:ﬂll in cylinder axhaust temperaturas would be of particy-

a7 intarest,

b, 8 1/8 0P models, the statement would read the same as for the PCR
models with the exception that the extended perfod should be 12
hours when the enging ;o.:nntod from no load “ to 30% Yoad, with
# one hour run at 50% Toad or grester, in esech 12 hours. Above

!' W% QW ¢ eunn o ae B b S me A



s TTEC on
Septesber 1!, 1975
Page Two,

‘oad, the ang'ne would require the same at

tantion as indicated above
for the Plalstick engine st above 20% Voad '

The consequences of allowing accumulation of combustion and lTube o)
products {n the exhaust sytem would be primarily twofold;

. The possibility of fire hazard on rosumfng high loao operation with
exhaust temparatures adove the flash point of the products accumulated,

b, Fouiing of the exhaust side of the turbochargers with probable

offects on thatr performance and/or vioration due to upsetting the
balance of the rotating assembl{es,

We are Including statements in the operating fnstruction manvals ¢o
Cover this extended operation as indicetec ebove.

We 8180 recommend {n oyr maintenance manuels, that there be an extensive
inspaction of the ngine powsr parts after such extended operation to

dscertain that all 8 1n order and that the engine Stays in readinass for
further operations.

We hopa this information will satisfy your needs. in the event you need
further information, Please contact the writer,

Very truly yours,

COLT INDUSTRIES OPERATING CORP,
FAIRBANKS MORSE ENGINE QIVISION

" ” .
R i A
Y. Y. Stonshocker
Manager Systems Inginearing




